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GOVERNOR 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY 

LANSING 
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STATE TREASURER

December 22, 2020 

Heather Hanover 

Karl and Heather Hanover 

401 S Oakland Street 

St. Johns, MI 48879 

Dear Mr. /Ms. Heather Hanover: 

Pursuant to the requirements of Public Act (PA) 255 of 1978, as amended, the City of Saint Johns 

approved Commercial Facilities Exemption Certificate 4-20-002 for Karl and Heather Hanover, 110 N 

Clinton Avenue, in the City of Saint Johns, Clinton County, at a meeting held on April 27, 2020.  The 

exemption has been approved for 2 years.    

As provided by Section 12a of PA 255 of 1978, as amended, the State Treasurer has the authority to 

grant an additional exclusion of up to one-half of the mills levied for the State Education Tax (3 mills).  

The additional exclusion has been approved on property covered by Commercial Facilities Exemption 

Certificate 4-20-002 for two consecutive years beginning December 31, 2020.  

For questions regarding this letter, please contact Emily Leik of the Community Services Division 

at (517) 335-7461, pte@michigan.gov, or P.O. Box 30760, Lansing, MI 48909.

Sincerely, 

Larry Steckelberg, Administrator 

Community Services Division 

cc: Charles Zemla, Assessor, City of Saint Johns 
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Jeffrey Mysilinski 

Molnar Leasing, LLC 

13500 Middle Gibraltar 

Gibraltar, MI 48173 

Dear Mr. /Ms. Jeffrey Mysilinski: 

Pursuant to the requirements of Public Act (PA) 255 of 1978, as amended, the City of Gibraltar 

approved Commercial Facilities Exemption Certificate 4-20-003 for Molnar Leasing, LLC, 

28002 North Gibraltar Road, in the City of Gibraltar, Wayne County, at a meeting held on November 

25, 2019.  The exemption has been approved for 8 years.    

As provided by Section 12a of PA 255 of 1978, as amended, the State Treasurer has the authority to 

grant an additional exclusion of up to one-half of the mills levied for the State Education Tax (3 mills).  

The additional exclusion has been approved on property covered by Commercial Facilities Exemption 

Certificate 4-20-003 for six consecutive years beginning December 31, 2020.  

For questions regarding this letter, please contact Emily Leik of the Community Services Division 

at (517) 335-7461, pte@michigan.gov, or P.O. Box 30760, Lansing, MI 48909.

Sincerely, 

Larry Steckelberg, Administrator 

Community Services Division 

cc: Douglas M. Shaw, Assessor, City of Gibraltar 
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Greg Millard 

Millard's Furniture & Appliance, Inc. 

P.O. Box 877 

Stanton, MI 48888 

Dear Mr. /Ms. Greg Millard: 

Pursuant to the requirements of Public Act (PA) 255 of 1978, as amended, the City of Stanton approved 

Commercial Facilities Exemption Certificate 4-20-005 for Millard's Furniture & Appliance, Inc., 232 W 

Main Street, in the City of Stanton, Montcalm County, at a meeting held on September 22, 2020.  The 

exemption has been approved for 12 years.    

As provided by Section 12a of PA 255 of 1978, as amended, the State Treasurer has the authority to 

grant an additional exclusion of up to one-half of the mills levied for the State Education Tax (3 mills).  

The additional exclusion has been approved on property covered by Commercial Facilities Exemption 

Certificate 4-20-005 for six consecutive years beginning December 31, 2020.  

For questions regarding this letter, please contact Emily Leik of the Community Services Division 

at (517) 335-7461, pte@michigan.gov, or P.O. Box 30760, Lansing, MI 48909.

Sincerely, 

Larry Steckelberg, Administrator 

Community Services Division 

cc: Edith K. Hunter, Assessor, City of Stanton 
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